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MEETING DATE: October 22, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution accepting the Authorization/Agreement Summary (E-76)

authorizing funding for the construction phase in the amount of
$1,304,746 for Federal Aid Project Number 5917(119), Combie Road
Multi-Use Trail Project — District I1.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: The Combie Road Multi-Use Trail Project is funded with Congestion Mitigation and
Air Quality Program funds. This project is in the current Department of Public Works Capital
Improvement Plan and impacts Fiscal Year 24/25 Road Engineering Budget. A budget amendment
is not required and there is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: The Combie Road Multi-Use Trail Project will build a new path along the
north side of Combie Road between Hi?gins Road and W Hacienda Drive and will provide a safe
access from the existing pedestrian facility at the Combie/West Hacienda intersection to the
Higgins area developments.

The State has prepared an Authorization/Agreement Summary (E-76), dated September 23, 2024,
authorizing an award amount of $1,304,746 for the Construction phase for a total amount of
$1,304,746. Approval from the Board of Supervisors is required to accept these funds. Project
construction anticipated spring 2025.

Attachments:

1. Resolution Accepting the Authorization/Agreement Summary (E-76) Authorizing Funding
for the Construction Phase in the amount of $1,304,746 for Federal Aid Project Number
5917(119), Combie Road Multi-Use Trail Project — District I1.

2. Exhibit A: Authorization/Agreement Summary (E-76)

Item Initiated by: Michelle Garcia, Project Manager
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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